

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage) MUR 5390
Corporation (a/k/a) Freddie Mac); Robert)
Mitchell Delk; Amanda Delk; Leland)
Brendsel, Clarke Camper; Epiphany)
Productions, Inc., Ser Inc. (d/b/a Galileo)
Restaurant); Republican Governors)
Association; Republican National)
Committee and Bob Kjellander, in his)
official capacity as treasurer.)

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on April 17, 2006, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the
following actions in MUR 5390:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, as recommended in the General Counsel's Report #4 dated April 7, 2006.
2. Take no further action other than admonishment as to Leland Brendsel, Clarke Camper, Rober Mitchell Delk, and Epiphany Productions, Inc. and take no further action as to Ser Inc., (d/b/a Galileo Resturant), the Republican National Committee and Bob Kjellander, in his official capacity as treasurer, and the Republican Governors Association regarding allegations that they violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a)
3. Dismiss the allegation in the complaint filed in MUR 5390 that either Amanda Delk or Mitch Delk violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a).

26044134472

4. Approve the appropriate letters.
5. Close the file

Commissioners, Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioners Toner dissented.

Attest:

April 17, 2006
Date

Mary W. Dove
Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission